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From: Phil Webster    
Sent: 25 August 2021 14:30 
To: Planning   
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0493/LB 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Further to my email of this morning, I attach the window method statement from Mark Laycock. 
 
Furthermore, I can confirm that we can reduce the central mullion of the loft windows by adopting the mock 
Yorkshire sash that you suggest. 
 
We have now complied with all of your requests, and are keen to get this work done. Can you confirm that 
we can proceed? 
 
If we could respectfully remind you that we are full time residents in this property and that the loft windows 
are currently leaking and damaging the internal finishings of the property. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Phil and Sue Webster. 
 
On 12 Aug 2021 at 17:51:34, wrote: 

Reference: NYM/2021/0493/LB.  

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of 
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence 
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please 
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the 
attached letter. 

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working arrangements may 
change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when required in order to provide our 
customers with the most up to date information. 

Kind regards 

Chris France 
Chris France 
Director of Planning 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
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From: Phil Webster [   
Sent: 25 August 2021 11:11 
To: Planning <  
Cc: Mark Laycock   
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0493/LB 

 
Dear Ms Blain, 
 
Thank you for your email and attached PDF of the 12 August 2021. 
 
We are happy to consider your suggestion for the loft windows and will discuss with our joiner (Mark 
Laycock) the details and get back to you with design proposals. 
 
Regarding the schedule of works, including replacements and/or repair of the windows, based on detailed 
examination of the windows (without removal), windows Front G, rear G, and Front 2 require replacement, 
the remainder may be repairable but this can only be finally ascertained as the windows are removed and 
examined. 
 
Mark Laycock has provided you with method statements on removing, storing and re-using glass in the past, 
and we are organising that we get this to you within the next few days. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sue and Phil Webster 
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On 12 Aug 2021 at 17:51:34,  wrote: 

Reference: NYM/2021/0493/LB.  

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of 
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence 
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please 
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the 
attached letter. 

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working arrangements may 
change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when required in order to provide our 
customers with the most up to date information. 

Kind regards 

Chris France 
Chris France 
Director of Planning 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP  
Tel: 01439 772700  
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 
  

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views 
of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named 
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. 
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use, 
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden. 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
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